PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Lemont, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 3:36 PM

To: Craig D Tylenda; Randall D Westmoreland; Luff, Colette M LRE; FewinsLM@bv.com;
TimpeDC@bv.com; John Hayse; FermiCOL Resource

Cc: Kirk LaGory

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call with USACE

All,

Can we do this call sometime during the week of August 31. Kirk LaGory and | are both open that week.
Nothing before that works for both of us.

Thanks,
Steve

Please note new fax number.

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.

Environmental Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of New Reactors Mail Stop: T-7E30 Washington, DC
20555-0001

Telephone: 301-415-5163

Fax: 301-415-5397

Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

Kirk E. LaGory, Ph.D.

Ecologist

Environmental Science Division
Argonne National Laboratory
Building 900

9700 S. Cass Avenue
Argonne, lllinois 60439

Phone: 630-252-3169
Mobile: 630-564-3169
Fax: 630-252-6090

Email: lagory@anl.gov

From: Lemont, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 1:27 PM

To: Craig D Tylenda

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; Luff, Colette M LRE; FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; LaGory, Kirk E.;
Hayse, John; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Craig,



| hate to tell you this, but Kirk and | are having trouble coming up with dates that work for both of us. As
mentioned before, you and Randy are out the week of August 3, Kirk is out the week of August 10, and | just
remembered that | am out the week of August 17. | am assuming the call could take as long as 2 hours,
considering my suggestion to Randy earlier today that we should also discuss the site layout modifications and
the resulting reductions in the wetland impacts.

I am working with Kirk to come up with some dates. There is a very small chance that Kirk might be able to
participate sometime during the week of August 10, but even then only within one or more limited time
windows. | hate to let things go out this far, but we are also looking at the weeks of August 24 and August 31.
Hopefully, we can find something that will work for everybody. This is just a bad time of the year for getting a
large group together.

I'll get back to you with some possible dates/times very soon. | apologize for the inconvenience.

Thanks,
Steve Lemont

From: Craig D Tylenda [mailto:tylendac@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Lemont, Stephen

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil; FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; Kirk
LaGory; John Hayse; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Steve,

Both Randy and | will be unavailable the first week of August, we can try for the week of August 17, preferably
the 17th or 18th.

Craig Tylenda
Detroit Edison
337 WCB

313.235.3767 (office)
313.701.5619 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Luff, Colette M LRE [mailto:Colette.M.Luff@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 2:04 PM

To: Lemont, Stephen

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; Kirk LaGory; John Hayse; FermiCOL
Resource; Craig D Tylenda

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Steve, | am available the weeks of August 3 & 10, and 17-20 August.

Colette Luff
Project Manager



US Army Corps of Engineers, Detroit District Regulatory Office Permit Evaluation Branch B
Office: 313-226-7485

FAX: 313-226-6763

Email: colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil

Website: www.Ire.usace.army.mil/regulatory "USACE - Building Strong"

Address:
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers-Detroit
Regulatory Office-Permit Evaluation Branch B
ATTN: Colette Luff
477 Michigan Avenue, 6th Floor
Detroit, Ml 48226

From: Lemont, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:17 PM

To: 'Craig D Tylenda'

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; Luff, Colette M LRE; FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; Kirk LaGory;
John Hayse; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Update Conference Call

Craig,

I need for Kirk LaGory of Argonne to participate in this conference call, but he is unavailable the week of
August 10. Can we have this call the week before or the week after?

Thanks,

Steve Lemont

From: Craig D Tylenda [mailto:tylendac@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 4:24 PM

To: FewinsLM@bv.com; TimpeDC@bv.com; Lemont, Stephen; colette.m.luff@usace.army.mil
Cc: Randall D Westmoreland

Subject: Update Conference Call

Everyone,

I'd like to have a conference call sometime the week of August 10 to discuss the approach that is being taken
to answer the two Fermi 3 USACE RAIls. Please provide some days and time that will work.

Craig Tylenda
Detroit Edison
337 WCB



313.235.3767 (office)
313.701.5619 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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